
From: CELA
To: "Neil P. Reiff"
Subject: RE: AR 19-12 Tennessee Democratic Party
Date: Monday, November 18, 2019 3:45:00 PM

Mr. Reiff,
 
Your request is granted, your client’s response is now due on 11/29/2019. Thank you.
 
Kind regards,
 
Christal Dennis
Complaints Examination &
Legal Administration
(202) 694-1519
 
 

From: Neil P. Reiff [mailto:reiff@sandlerreiff.com] 
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2019 2:54 PM
To: CELA <CELA@fec.gov>
Subject: RE: AR 19-12 Tennessee Democratic Party
 
By this email, I am requesting an additional 15 days to respond in this matter as we continue to
research the issues raised by this referral.  Your consideration of this request is most appreciated.
 

From: CELA <CELA@fec.gov> 
Sent: Monday, November 4, 2019 3:19 PM
To: Neil P. Reiff <reiff@sandlerreiff.com>
Subject: RE: AR 19-12 Tennessee Democratic Party
 
Mr. Reiff,
 
Your extension is granted, the response is now due on November 13, 2019.  Please let me know if you have any other questions or concerns. Enjoy your day.
 
Kind regards,
 
Christal Dennis
Complaints Examination &
Legal Administration
(202) 694-1519
 
 
 

From: Neil P. Reiff [mailto:reiff@sandlerreiff.com] 
Sent: Friday, November 01, 2019 10:58 AM
To: CELA <CELA@fec.gov>
Subject: AR 19-12 Tennessee Democratic Party
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I am writing to request a 15 day extension to respond to the above referenced matter.  Please
confirm.  Thank you.
 
Neil P. Reiff

Sandler, Reiff, Lamb, Rosenstein & Birkenstock, P.C.
1090 Vermont Ave, NW

Suite 750
Washington, D.C. 20005

w. (202) 479 - 1111
f. (202) 479 - 1115
 
This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure.  If the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient or any employee or agent responsible for delivering the message
to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of
this communication is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this communication in error, please
notify us immediately by email.  Thank you for your cooperation.
IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform
you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is
not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under
the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing, or recommending to another party any
transaction or matter addressed herein.
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